



Asphalt Recycling Subtask Group

PMPC

Meeting Agenda

DATE: Monday, October 26, 2020

TIME: 2:30 PM – 4:30 PM

LOCATION: Webex

Asphalt Recycling Subtask Group:

Allen King (**CT-Chair**), Guadalupe Magana, Ragu Thangavelautham, Parwaz Khasraw
 Marco Estrada (**IN-Lead**), Dennis McElroy, Roger Schlierkamp

Pavement & Materials Partnering Committee

- Roll Call & Intro:
 - Allen King, Guadalupe Magana, Marco Estrada, Dennis McElroy, Roger Schlierkamp
- Opening comments from industry & new member
 - Roger was introduced to the group and has a recycling background. Engineer
- CIR Working group update
 - Met 3 weeks ago with emulsion industry to get their comments
 - Will be meeting again tomorrow.
 - Allen drafted a memo to the ATG and STG agreed to give WG a 1 month extension and to send request to ATG. Allen will send to ATG after meeting.
 - Discuss making CIR nSSP into an RSS and eventually a standard specification
 - **ACTION Item**: Lupe will check within METS for the tests between FA and EA.
 - **ACTION Item**: Allen has a list of CIR projects that are ongoing to submit test result information. Allen will send list to CIR WG to capture data.
- CCPR Scoping Document
 - Reviewing comments from Ken Solak and Jeremy Peterson-Self
 - CalAPA does an outreach to each of the district materials engineers.
 - December 1, 10AM to 12PM. **ACTION item**: Allen to send out invite.
- New Scoping Document – Plastic Road
 - **ACTION item**: Allen will draft a scoping document and send out to the STG for their review.
- Add FDR-C UCS & Terminology Update to bin list.
 - Allen proposed to the STG.
 - Change reclamation to recycling and reducing UCS from 300-600 psi to possibly 250-450 psi.
- New Foundation STG
 - There are some items on the foundation STG bin list that overlap with some of the recycling STG bin list. In particular, with lime stabilization.
- Review action items & adjourn
 - Action items highlighted above.